

**From:** [Barbour, John L](#)  
**To:** [Charles Kim](#); [Bijit Kundu](#)  
**Cc:** [Elliott, Ed](#); [Garcia, Daniela](#); [Reefe, Jeremy](#); [Erin Linney](#); [Barbour, John L](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Comment Letter to DOE  
**Date:** Friday, July 07, 2017 9:01:23 AM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)  
[image003.png](#)  
[RFI References JB1.docx](#)

---

\*\*\*\*\***CAUTION:** This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening attachments.\*\*\*\*\*

Bijit,

Here are some possible edits to the Reference that I found (attached).

Thanks,

John Barbour

(858) 654-1110 office

(916) 893-4591 cell

---

**From:** Charles Kim [mailto:Charles.Kim@sce.com]  
**Sent:** Friday, July 7, 2017 8:01 AM  
**To:** Bijit Kundu <BKundu@energy-solution.com>  
**Cc:** Mary Anderson (M3AK@pge.com) <M3AK@pge.com>; Ed Elliott - PG&E (ESE1@pge.com) <ESE1@pge.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Erin Linney <elinney@energy-solution.com>  
**Subject:** [EXTERNAL] RE: Comment Letter to DOE

Dear Bijit,

Oh, one more thing.

Some people mentioned that there are some typos in page. 12, so would you please double check?

**Charles J. Kim, P.E.**

Sr. Engineer

Energy Codes and Standards

1515 Walnut Grove Ave., Rosemead, CA 91770

T. 626-302-0796

Privacy Notice: [www.sce.com/privacynotice](http://www.sce.com/privacynotice)



---

**From:** Charles Kim

**Sent:** Friday, July 07, 2017 7:47 AM

**To:** Bijit Kundu <[BKundu@energy-solution.com](mailto:BKundu@energy-solution.com)>

**Cc:** Mary Anderson ([M3AK@pge.com](mailto:M3AK@pge.com)) <[M3AK@pge.com](mailto:M3AK@pge.com)>; Ed Elliott - PG&E ([ESE1@pge.com](mailto:ESE1@pge.com)) <[ESE1@pge.com](mailto:ESE1@pge.com)>; Daniela Garcia ([DGarcia3@semprautilities.com](mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com)) <[DGarcia3@semprautilities.com](mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com)>; Reefer, Jeremy <[JMReefe@semprautilities.com](mailto:JMReefe@semprautilities.com)>; John Barbour ([JBarbour@semprautilities.com](mailto:JBarbour@semprautilities.com)) <[JBarbour@semprautilities.com](mailto:JBarbour@semprautilities.com)>; Erin Linney <[elinney@energy-solution.com](mailto:elinney@energy-solution.com)>

**Subject:** FW: Comment Letter to DOE

Dear Bijit,

SCE approved the attached comment letter with two conditions:

1. Only utilities are signing on
2. Incorporate attached "minor" edits.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a wonderful weekend!

**Charles J. Kim, P.E.**

Sr. Engineer

Energy Codes and Standards

1515 Walnut Grove Ave., Rosemead, CA 91770

T. 626-302-0796

Privacy Notice: [www.sce.com/privacynotice](http://www.sce.com/privacynotice)



---

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.



Eilert, P., Naaf, D., McHugh, J., Chase, A., & Zhang, Y. (2012). Code Driven Portfolios. ACEEE Summer Study on Energy Efficiency in Buildings.

Energy Conservation Standards. (n.d.). 42 U.S.C. § 6295.

Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Office, Department of Energy. (2016). Energy Conservation Program for Certain Industrial Equipment: Energy Conservation Standards for Small, Large, and Very Large Air-Cooled Commercial Package Air Conditioning and Heating Equipment and Commercial Warm Air Furnaces; Direct final rule. EERE-2013-BT-STD-0007-0113.

Gold, R., Nadel, S., Laitner, J. A., & deLaski, A. (2011). Appliance and Equipment Efficiency Standards: A Money Maker and Job Creator. ACEEE & ASAP.

Griffin, A. (2002, January). Product development cycle time for business-to-business products. Industrial Marketing Management, 291-304.

J.D. Power. (2014). Company Impact Report: Energy Efficiency Programs and Awareness. J.D. Power and Associates, McGraw Hill Financial.

Mauer, J., deLaski, A., Nadel, S., Fryer, A., & Young, R. (2013). Better Appliances: An Analysis of Performance, Features, ~~And~~ and Price as ~~Efficiency~~ Efficiency Has Improved. AEEE & ASAP.

Nadel, S., & deLaski, A. (2013). Appliance Standards: Comparing Predicted and Observed Prices. ACEEE & ASAP.

Office of the White House. (2017, January 30). Executive Order 13771. Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs.

Office of the White House. (2017, February 24). Presidential Executive Order 13777: ENFORCING THE REGULATORY REFORM AGENDA.

Pacific Gas & Electric. (2017). PG&E's Energy Efficiency Business plan 2018-2025.

Taylor, M., Spurlock, C. A., & Yang, H.-C. (2015). Confronting Regulatory Cost and Quality Expectations: An Exploration of Technical Change in Minimum Efficiency Performance Standards. Berkeley: Lawrence Berkeley National ~~Laboratory~~ Laboratory.

U.S. Department of Energy. (2016, February). Building Technologies Office Multi-~~year~~ Year Program Plan.

U.S. Department of Energy. (2017, January). Saving Energy and Money with Appliance and Equipment Standards in the United States.

U.S. Department of Energy. (2017, May 20). Reducing Regulation and Controlling Regulatory Costs: Request for Information (RFI). Federal Register, pp. 24582-24583.

VanBuskirk, R. D., Kantner, C. L., Gerke, B. F., & Chu, S. (2014). A retrospective investigation of energy efficiency standards: policies may have accelerated long term declines in appliance costs. Environmental Research Letters, 9(11).

Wei, M., Patadia, S., & Kammen, D. M. (2010). Putting renewables and energy efficiency to work: How many jobs can the clean energy industry generate in the US? Energy Policy.

**Comment [BJL1]:** Do all these words need capitalization?? Not sure myself.

**Comment [BJL2]:** Should strings of names like these have semicolons between names since comma already separate the first and last names?

Like this?

Gold, R.; Nadel, S.; Laitner, J. A.; & deLaski, A. (2011).

If so, please change the many occurrences of this format.

**Comment [BJL3]:** <http://aceee.org/research-report/a132>

**Comment [BJL4]:** This is Volume 9, Number 11  
Should there be a space here?

<http://iopscience.iop.org/article/10.1088/1748-9326/9/11/114010/meta>